
Message 

From: Claire Williams [clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 19/03/2015 09:46:05 
To: Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
CC: CARL S T O K E S S i o b h a n Rumble [srumble@kctmo.org.uk] 
Subject: FW: Urgent ! 

Jani ce 

Please see below about poor work at G r e n f e l l t o the f i re doors. 

Who would be doi ng t h i s ? 

I don't t h i n k the doors should have smoke seals from what Carl has said p r e v i o u s l y . 

C l a i r e Wi 11 i ams 
P r o j e c t Manager 
[ c i d:imageOOl.jpg@0lCDF8A3.A52C8B50]<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/> 

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng, pi ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

From: Siobhan Rumble 
Sent: 19 March 2015 09:45 
To: 'Simon O'Connor'; Cl a i re W i l l i a m s 
Cc: Si mon Lawrence 
Subject: RE: Urgent ! 

Who's doi ng t h i s work 

Si obhan Rumble 
Nei ghbourhood Manager Lancaster West 
Income Manager TMO 

From: Si mon 0'Connor [mai1 to:SOConnor@rydon.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 March 2015 09:40 
To: Cl ai re Wi 11 i ams 
Cc: Siobhan Rumble; Si mon Lawrence 
Subject: Urgent ! 

c l a i r e , 

We have t h i s morni ng found someone worki ng on the 15 f1oor i n s t a l l i n g smoke seals t o s t a i rcase doors. 

The manner i n whi ch they are worki ng i s t o t a l l y unacceptable, please see p i c t u r e s attached. 

The t o o l s you see i n the pi c t u r e are plugged i n and f i re escape blocked, Thi s presents a huge h e a l t h and 
s a f e t y r i sk t o the p u b l i c, We were t h e r e f o r 10 minutes and th e r e was nobody present t o di scuss t h i s 
wi t h . 

As I'm sure you are aware the r e s i dents wi11 automati c a l l y presume t h i s i s how Rydon work and wi11 o n i y 
add f u e l t o the f i re. 

I would suggest i n the f u t u r e t h a t i f you have works o f t h i s nature being c a r r i ed out on the f l oors Rydon 
are informed. 

Regards 

CST00003184 0001 
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Simon 0'Connor, ACIOB, M InstLM 
P r o j e c t Manager 

[ c i d: i mageOOl. j pgC<>01D06229. 5AA0E760] < h t t p : //www. rydon . co .uk/> 
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Rydon Maintenance Ltd 

[ c i d:image002.jpg@0lD06229.5AA0L760]<http://www.rydon.co.uk/corporate/awards-affi1i a t i o n s > 

[ c i d:imageOOS.png@0lD06229.5AA0E760]<http://www.1i nkedin.com/company/389678?trk=vsrp_companies_res__name&t 
rkInfo=VSRPsearchId%3A2117041811371812952508%2CVSRPtargetId%3A389678%2CVSRPcmpt%3Aprimary> 
[ c i d:image004.png@0lD06229.SAAOE760] <http://www.facebook.com/#!/RydonGroup> 
[ c i d: i mageOOS . png(401D06229. SAAOE760] < h t t p : / / t w i t t e r . com/#! /RydonGroup> 
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Thi s e-mail ( i n c l u d i ng any attachments) i s transmi t t e d s u b j e c t t o Rydon Group e-mail terms as p u b l i shed 
on i t s website<http://www.rydon.co.uk/pages/1egal-information.html>. I f you have received t h i s e-mail i n 
e r r o r pi ease e-mai1 the sender by r e p l y i ng t o t h i s message. D e t a i l s o f the Company regi s t r a t i o n numbers 
and regi s t e r e d o f f i ces t o whi ch t h i s e-mail r e l a t e s are a l s o publ i shed on i t s 
website<http://www.rydon.co.uk/pages/1 egal - i n f o r m a t i o n . h t m l > . 
P Please consi der the environment before p r i n t i ng t h i s emai1. 

Thi s emai1 has been scanned by the Symantec Emai1 S e c u r i t y . c l o u d s e r v i c e . 
For mc re i n f o r m a t i on please v i s i t h t t p : //'www. symanteccl oud. com 

##################################################################################### 
This e-mai1 message has been scanned f o r Vi ruses and Content and c l eared 
by MailMarshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s transmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use c f the i n d i v i dual or e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have received t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r pi ease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i on and i s i ntended o n l y f o r the i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemi nate, d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s emai1. 

Please note t h a t any views or opi ni ons presented i n t h i s emai 1 are s o l e l y those o f the author and do not 
necessari1y represent 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi nal1y, the r e c i pi ent should check t h i s emai1 and any attachments 
f o r the presence c f v i ruses. Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any Vi rus transmi t t e d by t h i s emai 1 . 

Thi s e-mail and a l 1 attachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f recei ved i n e r r o r please d e l e t e i t . The TMO monitors 
and records a l 1 e-mai1 t h a t i t sends and rece i v e s . 
Unless s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y bi ndi ng c o n t r a c t or agreement. 
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